
 

 

Celibacy Is The Issue 

www.citiministries.org         CCIITTII  MMiinniissttrriieess,,  IInncc..                Home of Society of 

info@citiministries.org                                              PO Box 822                                                    Christ’s Priesthood 

 Bowie, MD  20718 
301-464-5690 

301-464-5691 fax 
 

 TESTIMONY IN SUPPORT OF SB 134: 

CIVIL ACTIONS – CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE – DEFINITION AND STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS 
**SUPPORT** 

  

TO: Hon. Chairman William C. Smith, Hon. Vice Chair Jeff Waldstreicher, Senate Judicial Proceedings 
Committee 

FROM:  CITI Ministries 

 DATE:  02/02/2021 

To Whom It May Concern, 

CITI Ministries Inc. is a non-profit organization providing ministerial services to the disenfranchised      
or underserved in our communities. CITI Ministries strongly supports advocates for children and 
vulnerable adults who have been sexually abused. We endorse legislation providing protection and 
justice for victims. CITI Ministries supports The Hidden Predators Act which will be brought before the 
House and Senate in the 2021 legislative session. For these reasons, I urge a favorable committee 
report and passage of Senate Bill 134 without amendment. 

Signed, 

Mallory Zolyan-Schmitt, President/Executive Director 
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